

# Meeting Minutes

## William Donley School Association Meeting

Date/Time: May 16th, 2023 7:00-8:30pm

Location: Zoom

---

### Board Officers:

President: Rhiannon Worgess-Carveth

Vice President: Julie Tobin

Treasurer: Emily Ostrowski

Secretary: Lisa Farzam

### Attendees:

Lisa Farzam

Emily Ostrowski

Julie Tobin

Rhiannon Worgess-Carveth

Tracey Barton

Melissa Root

Kevin Tracy

Meghan Laskos

Sonya Wardell

---

### Introduction's:

- Quick introduction of all attending the meeting.

### Approval of April's meeting minutes:

- First motion to approve April's meeting minutes by Emily Ostrowski and second by Rhiannon Worgess-Carveth.

### Treasurer's Report: Emily Ostrowski

- Our finances are in good financial standing.
- More money out this year than we have brought in thus far, this was expected.
- Paid out Linda McKnight donation money for new library books.
- First motion to approve April's financials by Lisa Farzam and second by Julie Tobin.

### Teacher/Principal Report: Tracey Barton

- Teachers are wrapping up assessments; looking at individual growth instead of classroom growth
- So far seeing good individual growth in students some more than a year's worth of growth.
- Finishing 1<sup>st</sup> year of using Bookworms ELA curriculum, going well
- Math curriculum transition to workshop model
- Field Day: PBIS team is planning, students earning pride slips to fill Pride Slip bucket and earn field day events

DSC Report: Rhiannon Worgess-Carveth

- Voted for 2023/24 DSC Board positions
- Planning/discussion on speakers for meetings next year.

Committee Reports/Fundraising Opportunities:

- **Auction**- Brought in \$5,507, will end with \$5,077 after online fees for payment. Overall went well
- **Carnival**- May 12<sup>th</sup>
  - o Went well, large turn out
  - o Likely need more prizes for next year
  - o ? if a bounce house is even needed
- **New Business**
  - o Light for school zone not flashing at correct time at end of school day. Tracey to contact Meridian township
  - o Donley is next for Safe Routes to School grant so can/will look at all safety issues regarding roads/sidewalks near school.
- **Election for new positions for slate.**
  - o **Slate**
    - President- Julie Tobin
    - Vice President- Lizzy King
    - Treasurer- Emily
    - Co-treasurer/simple minutes Secretary- Melissa Root
  - o Motion to approve above slate by Emily Ostrowski
  - o All meeting attendees voted in favor of above slate for 2023/24 school year.

Motion to adjourn: 7:52pm

First by Lisa Farzam and second by Emily Ostrowski .

Next meeting: Tuesday, September 19, 23